## SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

May 13, 1999 Hearing Room B

8:00 AM Tapes 114 - 115

## **MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Frank Shields, Vice-Chair Sen. Susan Castillo Sen. Verne Duncan Sen. Marylin Shannon

**STAFF PRESENT:** 

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrator

Andrew Morris, Administrative Support

**MEASURES HEARD:** 

HB 2109 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2131 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2175A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2179A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3030A Public Hearing and Work Session

HJR 53 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 114, A		

		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields, Fisher EXCUSED: 1 ñ Shannon
		VOTE: 4-0
036	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves HB 2131 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
<u>HB 2131</u>	WORK SESSION	
035	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 2131 and opens a work session on HB 2131.
025	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Summarizes HB 2131.
<u>HB 2131</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
022	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 2109 and opens a public hearing on HB 2131.
		SEN. CASTILLO will lead discussion on the floor.
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		EXCUSED: 1 ñ Shannon
		AYE: 4 - Castillo, Duncan, Fisher, Shields
		VOTE: 4-0
015	Sen. Castillo	MOTION: Moves HB 21909 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
<u>HB 2109</u>	WORK SESSION	
014	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 2109 and opens a work session on HB 2109.
005	Beth Anne Darby	Director, Oregon Board of Psychologist Examiners. Testifies in support of HB 2109 (EXHIBIT A). Notes that this bill will reflect current practices.
<u>HB 2109</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	36
004	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order at 8:08 AM and opens a public hearing on HB 2109.

	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. DUNCAN will lead discussion on the floor.
050	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 2131 and opens a public hearing on HB 2175A.
<u>HB 2175</u>	A PUBLIC HEARING	N
055	Mike Skeels	<ul> <li>Director, Center for Public Health Laboratories, Oregon Health Division. Testifies in support of HB 2175A (EXHIBIT B). Summarizes and explains the background of HB 2175A. Reviews the three areas of HB 2175B:</li> <li>Changes the regulatory basis for physiciansí office laboratories;</li> <li>Changes the licensing fee structure for clinical laboratories and;</li> <li>Removes the option for a moderate complexity laboratory to perform up to three types of high complexity tests.</li> </ul>
135	Skeels	Continues review.
190	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 2175A and opens a work session on HB 2175A.
<u>HB 2175</u>	A WORK SESSION	
196	Sen. Shields	MOTION: Moves HB 2175A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
	II	VOTE: 4-0 AYE: 4 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields, Fisher EXCUSED: 1 ñ Shannon
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
205	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 2175A and opens a public hearing on HB 2179A.
<u>HB 2179</u>	A PUBLIC HEARING	1
212	Cirka	Summarizes HB 2179A.

227	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 2179A and opens a work session on HB 2179A.	
<u>HB 2179</u> 2	HB 2179A WORK SESSION		
231	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves HB 2179A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
		VOTE: 5-0 AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields, Fisher, Shannon	
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. DUNCAN will lead discussion on the floor.	
240	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 2179 A and opens a public hearing on HB 3030A.	
<u>HB 3030</u>	A PUBLIC HEARING	^	
245	Laurie Marzell, M.D.	Representing the Naturopathic Medical Education Institute. Testifies in support of HB 3030A (EXHIBIT C). Comments that the bill is addressing technical changes.	
318	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HB 3030A and opens a work session on HB 3030A.	
<u>HB 3030</u>	A WORK SESSION		
323	Sen. Shields	MOTION: Moves HB 3030A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
	l.	VOTE: 5-0	
		AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shields, Fisher, Shannon	
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.	
		SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.	
334	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HB 3030A and opens a public hearing on HJR 53.	
	н.	л	

## HJR 53 PUBLIC HEARING

340	Rep. Vicki Walker	House District 41. Testifies in support of HJR 53. Discusses the importance of suicide prevention. Notes that suicide is the second leading cause of teenage deaths in Oregon.
400	Sen. Duncan	Acknowledges support of Rep. Walker.
433	Linda Ludwig	Member Governorís Suicide Prevention Task Force. Testifies in support of HJR 53. Comments on the importance of prevention.
455	Lisa Millet, MSH	Child Fatality & Injury Prevention Manager, Oregon Health Division. Testifies in support of HJR 53 (EXHIBIT D). Comments on the myths of suicide. Discusses suicide prevention.
TAPE 115,	A	Λ
000	Chair Fisher	Questions suicides that are failed attempts.
037	Millet	Explains suicidal gestures and behavior, and suicide statistics. Discusses current research.
069	Sen. Shannon	Discusses the impact of death education.
089	Millet	States that sharing traumatic information can cause a preoccupation of suicide. Comments on the importance of debriefing.
115	Sen. Shannon	States the spiritual aspect of death is important.
132	Millet	Discusses the lack of communication between teens and adults. Comments on the Oregon Health Division curriculum and the importance of awareness.
184	Sen. Shields	Questions the mediaís role in debriefing.
190	Millet	Responds that with available technology it is possible to overstep boundaries.
218	Rep. Walker	Comments on the affects of the media. Refers to a celebrityis death and the impact of the media.
262	Millet	Reiterates the importance of debriefing.
265	Chair Fisher	Closes the public hearing on HJR 53 and opens a work session HJR 53.

HJR 53 WORK SESSION		
278	Sen. Duncan	MOTION: Moves HJR 53 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED recommendation.
	1	VOTE: 5-0 AYE: 5 - Castillo, Duncan, Shannon, Shields, Fisher
	Chair Fisher	The motion CARRIES.
		SEN. SHIELDS will lead discussion on the floor.
291	Chair Fisher	Closes the work session on HJR 53 and adjourns the meeting at 9:01 AM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Andrew Morris, Sandy Thiele-Cirka,

Administrative Support Administrator

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A ñ HB 2109, Written testimony, Beth Anne Darby, 1 p
- B ñ HB 2175A, Written testimony, Oregon Health Division, Michael Skeels, 3 pp
- C ñ HB 3030A, Written testimony, Naturopathic Medical Education Institute, Laurie
- Marzell, 3 pp
- D ñ HJR 53, Written testimony, Oregon Health Division, Lisa Millet, 2 pp